TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Donation
DATE: February 11, 2014

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2013-2014 - 025

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$500

Exxon Mobil
Science/Math materials
Lawhon

Corlis Curry

Donation # 2013-2014 - 026

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$200

Renasant Bank
Strings Program
Tupelo High School
Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2013-2014 - 027

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

2 TI-30XS Calculators
DonorsChoose.org

Mrs. Kelli Marlin classroom
Tupelo High School
Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2013-2014 - 028

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$200

Dollar General

Purchase incentives for student behavior
Tupelo High School

Genna McAlpin



Donation # 2013-2014 - 029

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$500

Exxon Mobil
PBS

Milam
Travis Beard

Donation # 2013-2014 - 030

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$200

Community Development Foundation
Strings Program

Tupelo High School

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2013-2014 - 031

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

3 Windows and 6 Doors
The Home Gallery

Art Decorations

Joyner

Kim Foster



